

Armando Quintero, Director

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATIONOff-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission
PO Box 942896
Sacramento, California 94296

TOUR AND MEETING NOTICE OFF-HIGHWAY MOTOR VEHICLE RECREATION COMMISSION

June 11 and June 12, 2025

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation (OHMVR) Commission, pursuant to authority contained in Section 5090.24 of the Public Resources Code and Section 11120 et seq. of the Government Code, will conduct a tour on Wednesday, June 11, and a meet on Thursday, June 12.

OHMVR Commission Tour: Wednesday, June 11, 2025

9:00am - 3:00pm

Tahoe National Forest Ranger Station

10811 Stockrest Springs Rd

Truckee, CA 96161

Basic Information: The tour is open to the public and will begin at 9:00am. Commissioners and staff will meet the public at the Tahoe National Forest Ranger Station (10811 Stockrest Springs Rd, Truckee, CA 96161). Participants are asked to arrive 15 minutes early (8:45am) to ensure a timely departure. The tour is expected to last approximately 5-6 hours. Weather permitting, the tour group will stop at various locations including the Boca Reservoir, Donner Summit SNO-Park, and Indian Springs campground. There will be a short 15 to 20-minute hike, so please remember to bring hats, gloves, sunscreen, and footwear suitable for walking on uneven terrain. Restrooms will be limited on the tour route, please plan accordingly.

Lunch Information: Lunch will <u>NOT</u> be provided. A lunch stop will take place at Donner Memorial State Park. All individuals are responsible for bringing their own lunch, water, and snacks.

RSVP Information: Please RSVP to this tour by contacting Vicki Perez (vicki.perez@parks.ca.gov) no later than 5:00pm on Friday, June 6. This will help provide the commission staff with an accurate record of attendance.

Transportation Information: Please be aware that transportation services may not always be available. Participants are encouraged to arrange alternative transportation to ensure timely arrival. If transportation for the tour is provided, participants are informed that seating for the commission tour is limited and will be allocated on a first come first served basis. Thank you for your understanding and cooperation.

For additional information, please contact Vicki Perez (<u>vicki.perez@parks.ca.gov</u>) and she will get back to you as soon as possible.

OHMVR Commission Meeting: Thursday, June 12, 2025

9:00am – adjournment

North Tahoe Event Center

8318 N Lake Blvd

Kings Beach, CA 96143

VIRTUAL MEETING REGISTRATION

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN that the agenda for the Commission is posted on the <u>OHMVR Commission</u> webpage. If individuals are unable to obtain information through this source, please contact the OHMVR Division at (916) 324-4442. Referenced materials may undergo modification and will be available to the public as changes are made.

Meeting facilities are accessible to people with disabilities. If you need special accommodation, please call the OHMVR Division at (916) 324-4442.

NOTICE IS GIVEN that any person may file a written statement on the proposed actions by writing to the OHMVR Commission or may present written statements at the meeting on June 12, 2025. Any person handing out written materials to the OHMVR Commission shall provide the Recording Secretary with fourteen (14) copies. Members of the public presenting visual aids (projected media) as part of their public comments to the Commission are requested to submit the material(s) to the OHMVR Commission five (5) days prior to the scheduled meeting. The OHMVR Commission and the OHMVR Division reserve the right to decline to show photographs that violate personal privacy (photos without a release from the person/people shown in the photograph) or other valid reason in the opinion of the Division and its legal counsel. Inquiries may be directed to the OHMVR Division at P.O. Box 942896, Sacramento, California 94296 or (916) 324-4442.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that the Commission meeting will be live webcast with archived video provided after the meeting at CAL-SPAN.

Sarah Miggins, Deputy Director

California State Parks

Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Division